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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 3:05 PM


To: Rieker, Jeffrey


Subject: Re: Coordination


See red, below.


I have an internal hold for a potential 2nd pre-meeting 12-1 p.m. on May 1.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Fri, Apr 21, 2017 at 2:55 PM, Rieker, Jeffrey <jrieker@usbr.gov> wrote:


Garwin,


One item to add to my previous questions - did you determine whether 12-1 on Monday May 1 might work


for you and Maria as a backup secondary pre-meeting for the May 2 meeting?


Thanks,


Jeff


Jeffrey Rieker


Deputy Operations Manager


Bureau of Reclamation; Central Valley Operations Office


Office: 916-979-2197; Mobile: 916-214-7555


jrieker@usbr.gov


On Fri, Apr 21, 2017 at 2:39 PM, Rieker, Jeffrey <jrieker@usbr.gov> wrote:


Garwin,


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


2


A couple quick follow-ups on items 2&3 from your email:


For the May 2 workshop; based on your other email does it look like the John Fergueson funding mechanism


is going to work out? Correct. Not a done deal yet, but looks like it'll work. If so I will hold off on pursuing


our purchasing mechanism, otherwise I'll continue to work on it. Also - is that WebEx and call-in info for the


May 2 meeting? Yes It looks like it's for your April 25 afternoon meeting, which may be different.


Regarding the June 22 meeting; we did check on the Cottage Way rooms; they were unavailable. We could


try again for the BDO room, but may want to continue to look at other options. Any thoughts? I don't know


how much effort it was to set up the 4th floor conference room with prep for overflow in the BDO conference


room, but if that's an option, we should do that again. If not perhaps we can discuss next week. We have a


little time on this, and a fall back of the smaller conference rooms in our building. Still the unknown about


how many will show up in person, and we won't know until the workshop, so we should keep looking, but not


spend too much time on it.


Thanks,


Jeff


Jeffrey Rieker


Deputy Operations Manager


Bureau of Reclamation; Central Valley Operations Office


Office: 916-979-2197; Mobile: 916-214-7555


jrieker@usbr.gov


On Fri, Apr 21, 2017 at 6:57 AM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:


Prep for NMFS/Reclamation 4/27 planning meeting for Shasta workshop #2: Please send over the April


forecast and temperature model runs by COB Tuesday, 4/25, so NMFS has a chance to review and chat


about internally prior to the pre-brief with Reclamation on 4/27. We'll take what Reclamation has available,


then you can supplement later as documentation/analyses are ready.


Shasta RPA amendment workshop #2 on May 5:


-- Facilitation: Mike Harty has a meeting conflict so will not be able to facilitate, but he is looking for


someone else with Kearns and West to facilitate. If not, Anchor QEA may be able to accommodate our


request for facilitation and notetaking (would have to fly down).


-- Pre-meeting with facilitator: Don't know if it will be Mike attending, but I think it could be a smaller


group than our 4/27 afternoon NMFS/Reclamation coordination meeting.


-- Workshop:


++ Conference line: 1- 866-842-3781 Passcode: 3253886


++ WebEx info:


You are invited to join a meeting hosted by MR SHAWN MARTIN. Meeting details are listed below.


Meeting Date: 04/25/2017


Meeting Time: 1:00 PM PACIFIC TIME


Instant Net Conference Details:
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-------------------------------

Meeting Number: 746751647


Meeting Passcode: CVOwaterops


Meeting Host: MR SHAWN MARTIN


Join Instructions for Instant Net Conference:


1. Join the meeting now:


http://www.mymeetings.com/nc/join.php?sigKey=mymeetings&i=746751647&p=CVOwaterops&t=c


2. Enter the required fields.


3. Indicate that you have read the Privacy Policy.


4. Click on Proceed.


Shasta RPA amendment workshop #3 on June 22:


-- Mike Harty is interested and will likely facilitate


-- We have 2 conference rooms reserved in our building (Huntington and Sonoma conference rooms), but


they can only accommodate up to 30 people each, so I'm wondering if we should use that as plan B, and look


elsewhere for a larger conference room. I seem to remember you mentioning the cafeteria at Cottage


Way. Can you check?


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

